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Message 

From: Ben Foat I _ GRO
Sent: 04/11/2019 135112
To: Andrew Parsons; GRO _ Rodric Williams  . GRO

'_.__._._._._._._._._._. 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _., ._._._._._.-._._.-._._.-._._._._._..._._ -._._._._._.-._._._. 

CC: Emanuel, Catherine GRO Lerner, Alex ;._._._ GRO_._._._._._._ ; Watts, Alan 
GRO Jonathan Gribben GRO 1; Michael Wharton 

- - - - - - - _ -- - GRO --- -- _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._.-...-

Subject: RE: ICEL auci'it [UJBDlJ1C-AC.FI®26896945] 

Thanks Andy — understood and agree with the legal requirement to advise the other side. I do think it should be 
presented on the basis that POL view is that it shouldn't delay judgment but obviously we wanted to be transparent with 
the claimants and the court given the incident. 

Rod --- can you update this in the note to Board. 

Ben Foat 
Group General Counsel 
Ground Floor 

• 20 Finsbury Street 
LONDON 
EC2Y SAQ 

Mobile : GRO 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must 
not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact 
the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely 
those of the sender, unless otherwise specifical ly stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London, 
EC2Y 9AQ. 
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From: Andrew Parsons [mailtol GRO 3] 
Sent: 04 November 20. 1.9. 1.3_:_1.5 
To: Rodric Williams y GRO '; Ben Foat GRO 
Cc: Emanuel, Catherine GRO ; Lerner, Alex

. a

 

GRO Watts, Alan 

GRO Jonathan Gribben  -_.-_-. _GRO ._,_._._. _._._._. ;;Michael Wharton 
GRO 

Subject: KEL audit [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Rod, Ben 

Please find below our advice on the KEL audit, which in summary is that the attached letter should be sent to the 
Claimants and copied to the Court. 

1. A&M's investigations are nearly complete. They have verbally confirmed that FJ has given complete disclosure of 
the KELs, save for 12 KELs that should have possibly been disclosed in earlier rounds of disclosure but which fell 
outside of FJ's searches. This is only a possibil ity at this stage and this point should be bottomed out 
today. They currently have a high degree of confidence that this is the full extent of any non-disclosure of KELs 
that PO was required to give. (Please note — there are many non-disclosed KELs that were created after 
December 2018 but the Cs were always aware of this during the trial. Ultimately, the parties had to draw a line 
somewhere on the KEL disclosure otherwise rolling disclosure would be continuously given as new KELs are 
produced weekly). A&M's investigations should be completed today and their written report should be available 
early next week. 

2. As there is a possibility that further disclosure (albeit very limited) may be required and as the judgment is 
imminent, Tony, HSF and WBD all agree that PO should notify the Cs and the Court that A&M are undertaking an 
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audit. Our proposed draft letter is attached. This letter invites the Cs to express a view on whether the judgment 
should be delayed and states that PO is agnostic on this question. This has been crafted so to avoid the 
allegation that PO is looking to delay the judgment. 

3. Thought has been given to indicating to the Cs that the outcome of A&M's review is likely to yield only a handful of 
additional KELs so to demystify the work being done. However, given the risks of misinformation on KELs in the 
past, we believe it better to keep silent on this. This may then provoke the Cs to respond saying that they cannot 
possibly know whether the judgment should be delayed without more information. That scenario presents two 
risks: 

a. It leads to a chain of enquiry that ultimately results in A&M's final report being disclosed, when we may 
prefer to keep the report confidential as it will not be giving PO a perfectly clean bill of health. 

b. This may play out in front of the Judge who could irritated by what he sees as the parties squabbling. 

Despite this risk, we still believe that it is correct to notify the Claimants and the Court of the A&M audit. 

4. A&M's enquiries have crept beyond their original scope of work which was to determine if all available KELs have 
been extracted and disclosed. They have started to explore the scale of historically deleted KELs, which by its 
very nature does not concern the completeness of the disclosure of available documents because it is looking at 
deleted documents that are not available. The Cs were already aware (before the trial) that these deletions have 
happened and that the disclosed KELs are not a complete set. A&M's work goes one step further and looks at 
how many KELs have been irretrievably deleted over the years. We are concerned however that this work might 
show that there are very large numbers of deleted KELs which could undermine the sampling exercise 
undertaken by the experts that broadly showed only a small number of problems in Horizon. We have therefore 
asked A&M to consider whether this work is necessary for them to answer their instructions and, if not, that they 
should stop this work. 

I should be grateful for your instructions as soon as possible that the attached letter may be sent. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
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t: GRO 
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'I la. lret(`:1'aa1AC%i: 3: :Iiir e-mail nd:3 :V It in  i; op lfi t a k. a.. n i'i l%„ ICaalli• p :eged a1'orro eatoi by jai':. I>::al.:ua f  - GRO r ^i-.} is ai:;:hr'l:;sd to access ti: s 
e -mall .r J a:.} aitacir.c.1.::. I oi3 z.w ?t . foa GRO ! ; I. n... f 

a: d "F' y GRO aU tl a F a 3ilr'- . ao ij .r a: s  ci (.x. . I I ::..tlli.eiie J Use, 
d were 

aauoa. dpsteibu:t(:Sti. (. wbhnat(7r O7. ne•jsL;i 01 ums ecil eSiimlo do . or a.._sf.I.Yrots !i i i:e',la ni:bl. I...iee t3.d ion <:Il.al,. Acv wo LUG j3e1.:orta: chit.. 3s .:10?l: 
F'ri ;;cy i'olicy on oar a eba 

e. 

POL-0039674 



POL00043192 
POL00043192 

'ow les atohed.. d-s tr_ail a-si: have boo checked bb, us with , ru detiodo software ho s. smn ss os E ... . = : JK; 1.1 P  ccpt5 sw _ijEl- for aa:c-
loss or darxlace -w .see .say Ito soused by software l cruses clad you. &hould carts' out your own virus checks befrrc :1 

(osutalu  this email which doe' trot re.t e to me :a-aIv:::l b;::;Eneatof Wrw:hle dot ct Itt r:^•;cC li.JY i 1.1 I slwtt±5O. men ,:.,. <adorsed boil 

This email is -st tt I  h oh S. loth 3r 'n. ,i 4 i Ks I ._F o,%l c, r, a 1 tei ed iclilt osutesthip coiterd tsP ag:a.:d a,ld. Vs isles wades aasrber i 31760K Ott rugitrod oilier 
1  _dc .l nr II `:Id:. s ris . t ii 0 os ; .. r:,.L We h tonf, One- to refer  to a : _<:rih<. of ..le ,..?, c. or er s}: . cr 

ho is c ` . ,.macho ,1.a:r<H L. . eta I','t l e.d.s 
s s etHr s i 11 .Id93s.D 

N .i n : w. E r  r.. es 

It -c lie ,x _:Ii a  y S Sr'i, : Is , i s a : r  s .:s .e i < a p<..E,,Ii  } le -.. _.:<, a _s mf 3 t 
F1.oucres f c

Vsou:hke}K_d PhiLarsssn(1;K1 .L? tats E,d , rdsesrla - < bby h~s41x s>; Re1rlxn<r re sets) 

*****' *******************skek*ae*****************ak>k****ae*:k**:kok:k*****'lc**** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found 
on our website at www.yostoffice.co.uh/privacy"

POL-0039674 


